



# TOWN OF GRANBY

Conservation Commission  
Senior Center Building, 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor  
10-B West State Street  
Granby, MA 01033  
Website: www.granby-ma.gov  
Fax-# 413-467-2080-Phone # 413-467-7177

APPROVED

Meeting held at: 1 Library Lane, Old Carnegie Library,

Attended by : EC (chair), BS, AF, AS & KC (asst).  
Opened at 7:02pm by EC (chair)

April 11, 2017

7:00 Building & Board of Health Permits

None

7:15 Administrative Duties

1. Commentary- New NHESP maps have been released.
2. Post next meeting: April 25, 2017- Posted by EC.
3. Approve Minutes: March 28, 2017-postponed
4. Bills to Pay: Kasie Collins for \$70.00 for admin and meeting. AF made a motion to approve, EC sec'd. All in favor.
5. Financial Accounts Update (quarterly)- Reviewed request to release remaining Kearsarge funds. BS will check with Mr. Newman re: full payment. To be continued.

7:30 Appointments/Public Hearings.

**C Lalonde-Discussion-Taylor St-** Rec'd letter that Mr. Brooks has been hired as a consultant. EC made a motion to continue, BS sec'd. All in favor.

**K.Richards-East St-** Attended by Mr. Richards and Atty. Myhrum. ConCom rec'd guidance from Atty. Ryan that we should rescind the enforcement order against the Richards. It can be reinstated at a future date, if needed. MADEP is moving forward with Solid Waste improper disposal. EC Made a motion to rescind the enforcement order against the Richards as crafted, with the understanding that we can reinstate it if needed. BS sec'd. All in favor. Richards' enforcement has been rescinded.

**Tremblay-South St-** Not in attendance. Ctd.

**Emergency Beaver Permit-State-Green Meadow Lane-** Rec'd letter from Integrated Wildlife Control- 39 Greenmeadow Ln need BOH Approval. ConCom does not have an approval at the meeting. BS said that he would review the site and if there is an approved permit in town hall, BS will sign it.

**Shawn Lamoureux-** within the ROW on 202, proposing a drainage swale and 2 culverts To drain under driveway. Rec'd curb cut permit. Reviewed the plan set and recommended he file an RDA.

**-8:00 Administrative Duties (cont'd)**

6. Discussion-Beavers-Dufresne Pond- KC and AS have seen the site and neither noted any damage.
7. Outreach/Education/Plant of the Week
8. Notices (ZBA)-(PB)- Reviewed potential violation at the end of Greenmeadow Ln- needs to be addressed. Stephen Moos is the owner. EC or BS will view the site. Wenda might have visited the site.

Notice from PB for special permit 63 Ferry Hill Road for a change of use for a K9 boarding/training kennel. EC mentioned there are no wetlands, no ConCom issues noted. Special permit for 56 Aldrich Street- setback requirement change. No issues noted. Forest Cutting Plan rec'd re: off Jackelyn Cir. AF went to a site visit with Wenda, DCR, and NHESP. They modified their FCP after they rec'd a "take" from NHESP requiring remediation actions.

9. News/Announcements- Rec'd deficiency letter for the Forge Pond Dam. Reviewed the requirements for compliance. ConCom would like to bring it to the Selectmen's attention. Emailed asking for an extension to the first follow up inspection and are asking that the Selectmen and Mr. Chris Martin get involved to help. Also emailed Mr. Dave Lenhart for assistance.

10. Site Visits to be scheduled- Greenmeadow Lane to review cutting for possible enforcement/violation.

Old Business: BS visited the Kearsarge site where T&M construction put in an ADS pipe and trap rock under the access road that was not permitted. KC emailed Mike Lotti to request he come to the Apr 25<sup>th</sup> meeting to discuss.

**Adjournment:**

AF made a motion to adjourn 8:25pm, BS sec'd. All in favor.